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Answers to vendor questions provided in red below: 
 

1.​ Can we provide quotes for multiple firewall brands? 
 
Yes, please feel free to provide multiple quotes for different firewalls. We will consider 
each quote separately. 
 

 
2.​ Is SD-WAN a required feature? 

 
​ No, SD-WAN is not a required feature 
 
 

3.​ On the RFP are you actually going to give the MS/HS firewall a 2 Gbps WAN handoff, 
and if so, what is the carrier's device WAN type and form factor? 

 
We have two separate fiber connections at the WUHSMS: a 1 Gbps fiber connection 
provided by VTel and a 1 Gbps fiber connection from EC Fiber. 
 
 

4.​ On these multi-site jobs we always recommend running a highly qualified 3rd-party 
penetration test array. Would you like me to get you this quote as well? 

 
​ Yes, please feel free to include a penetration test array in the quote as well.  
 
 

5.​ Do you want to have an HA Pair or HA configuration at any of the locations? 
 
​ No, we don’t need an HA Pair or HA configuration at any of the locations.  
 
 

6.​ Do you have any fiber handoffs to the firewalls? If so, do you need any transceivers 
needed for uplinks to the firewalls? 

 
​ No, we do not have any fiber handoffs to the firewalls, all of the handoffs are ethernet.  


